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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 9:20 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 23 - Leaves Convocation, ASAP Interest 

Meeting, Free Workshop on Test Anxiety, Roaring Thursday, and more .... 

 

  
    

 

Today: Music, Messages & Movements 
Join us today for a Black History Month LEAVES Convocation 

at the Mary Dod Brown Memorial Chapel to celebrate 

accomplishments and contributions of African and African 

Americans that make our lives better today. Come hear the 

sounds, strength and song of the Lincoln University’s 

Concert & Gospel Choirs and other creative expressions of 

Lincoln students.  This will event will begin promptly at 

11:05 am and conclude at 11: 45 am. 

Contact: Rev. Frederick T. Faison 

  

  

 

Today: A.S.A.P Interest Meetings 
The Admissions Student Ambassador Program is looking for new 

members.  Interest meetings scheduled tonight and  February 28 

in the SUB Theatre at 11 am.    
Contact: Kenyatta Austin 
Read More 

 

Today: Free Workshop on Test Anxiety 
The Center for Advising and Student Achievement is holding a 

free workshop on Test Anxiety today at 4 pm in Wright Hall 207. 
Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

 

Tonight: Roaring Thursday! 
FREE photo customized white boards and keychains 

TONIGHT!  Be sure to come out to the SUB Atrium from 5 to 8 

pm and get your custom white board and keychain. Bring your 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A.S.A.P.%20Interest%20Meeting%20Flyer.jpg
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friends, take cool pictures and get your very own unique freebie 

to take with you. You don't want to miss this, so tell a friend and 

bring a friend .. see you there! 
Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Tonight: Class of 2018 Event 
Tonight is the Class of 2018  Kickback at 8:30 pm in the lobby of 

Frederick Douglass Hall. 
Contact: Jadayah Herbert 
Read More 

 

Tomorrow:  Deadline to Vote for Miss CIAA 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA.  Voting is unlimited until  

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again!! 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Click here to vote 
 

Career Services Prep Session 
Please see the attached document regarding the Thurgood 

Marshall College Fund Leadership Institute Interview Prep 

Sessions. 
Contact: Ralph Simpson 
Read More 

 

Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society  
Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society is now accepting new 

members for Spring 2017.  Applications can be found online at 

www.alphakappadelta.org. You may also pick up applications at 

the Sociology and Criminal Justice Department, Grim Hall 118. 

Applications are due by Friday, March 3.  

Please see attached flyer for more details. 
Contact: Yolanda Echevarria 
Read More 

 

Volunteers Needed: Phonathon Event  
The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking volunteers to 

assist with Phonathon event on March 20 – 24 from 5:30 – 7 

pm.  Community service hours will be provided.  Limited slots are 

available.  Volunteers must attend a mandatory training session 

on Monday, March 13 from 1 pm – 2 pm.  Interested parties 

must contact the office by e-mail at sburruss@lincoln.edu no 

later than Tuesday, March 7. 
Contact: Shari Burris 

 

Tobacco-free Campus Survey 
LU is gathering attitudes, behaviors, and opinions about a 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Scanned%20from%20a%20Xerox%20Multifunction%20Device%20%281%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Class%20of%202018%20-%202-23%20Event.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Thurgood%20Marshall%20College%20Fund%20Leadership%20Institute%20Prep%20Sessions.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/AKD%20SP2017%20Flyer.pdf
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tobacco-free campus through a survey, which will take less than 

10 minutes to complete. Candid and honest responses 

encouraged. Individual responses will remain confidential. All 

responses will be compiled together and analyzed as a group. 

The data will be used to create an educational series. Once you 

complete the survey your name will be automatically submitted 

for a chance to win a gift card or room deposit waived.  Deadline 

is March 3. 

Contact: Lenetta Lee 

Survey 

 

Program on Community Leadership & Service 

The Institute on Philanthropy and Voluntary Service is holding a 

Summer Program on Community Leadership and Service in 

Washington, DC from June 3 thru July 28.  Please see the 

attached for more information. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Baseball 
Lincoln University pitcher Terence Berry has been named the 

National Collegiate Baseball Writers Association Division II 

Atlantic Region Pitcher of the Week for his performance during 

the week ending February 19. 

Contact: Bob Heller  

Read More 

 

Women’s Basketball 
Fifth-seeded Lincoln University came back from as many as 15-

points down and took a thrilling 73-71 upset win over top-seeded 

Chowan University in the quarterfinals of the 2017 CIAA 

Women's Basketball Tournament at Bojangles Coliseum on 

Wednesday afternoon. 

Contact: Bob Heller  

Read More 
 

Women’s Basketball 
Lincoln University women's basketball team started out flat in 

their opening game of the Central Intercollegiate Athletic 

Association tournament as Shaw University used a combination 

of hot shooting and smothering defense to jump out to a double-

figure lead over the lower seeded Lincoln squad before the Lady 

Lions rallied to earn a 65-62 win Tuesday afternoon. 
Contact: Bob Heller  

Read More 
 

Men’s Basketball 
Anthony Gaskins of the Saint Augustine's University men's 

https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_2mkjfEsSz47o4i9
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer%20Program%20on%20Community%20Leadership.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/2/22/baseball-berry-named-ncbwa-region-pitcher-of-the-week.aspx
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/2/21/womens-basketball-lady-lions-rally-to-upset-shaw-in-first-round-of-ciaa-tournament.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/2/21/womens-basketball-lady-lions-rally-to-upset-shaw-in-first-round-of-ciaa-tournament.aspx?path=wbball
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basketball team scored a layup with 13 seconds left in the game 

that would give the Falcons a 61-60 victory over Lincoln 

University on Tuesday night in the first round of the Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association Men's Basketball Tournament 

at the Bojangles Coliseum. 

Contact: Bob Heller  

Read More 

 

Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 

 
 

    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/2/21/mens-basketball-falcons-edge-lions-in-thriller-at-ciaa-tournament.aspx?path=mbball
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

